From: Dlsen, Ashjorn [(Stavanger)

Senit: Thursday, May 27, 20010 9.06 PM

To: Cameron, Dave (Aberdeen); Schultz, Serge; Redd, Eddy (Houston)

Ce: Turlak, Kob {Hewston); Boughten, Geoll (Houstony, Boone, John (Houston)
Subject: Planning for Triple Cap Stack and BOP outlet

Attachments: Planning- 27- May-2010.mpp; Planning-27-May-2010,pdf

Can you ploass el me know il you have any comments. Realzing that wa all wanl 1o rin Slacks yestarday, liming heis is
BGOIESSIve.

Dava

Wi camnot afow any single File change 1 come fiom BF on these assembies. I0s nol guing o be aoceplabie o go
mome changes now. The team has spend 2 weeks on this and we need to draw a linein the sand if thay shall have any
thing o run any lime saon

rogards

From: Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 9:06 PM

To: Cameron, Dave (Aberdeen); Schultz, Serge: Redd, Eddy (Houston)

Cc: Turlak, Rob (Houston); Boughton, Geoff (Houston); Boone, John (Houston)
Subject: Planning for Triple Cap Stack and BOP outlet

Attachments: Planning-27-May-2010.mpp; Planning-27-May-2010.pdf

Can you please let me know if you have any comments. Realizing that we all want to run Stacks yesterday, liming here is
aggressive.

Dave

We cannot allow any single little change to come from BP on these assemblies. It is not going to be acceptable to do
more changes now. The team has spend 2 weeks on this and we need to draw a line in the sand if they shall have any
thing to run any time soon.

CONFIDENTIAL TRN-MOL-02486803

TREX-144986.0001

TREX 144986.0001

TREX.144986.1.1.TO



